
Stogner, Michael 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Stogner, Michael 
Tuesday, October 02, 2001 4:19 PM 
Tom Kellahin (E-mail) 
Marathon's Indian Hills Well No. 30 

Per our telephone conversation earlier today, it is my understanding that Marathon's Indian Hills Unit Well No. 6 was 
recently recompleted up-hole into the Atoka formation; therefore, the only well completed in the Indian Basin-Morrow Gas 
Pool within Section 20 (being a standard 631.54-acre gas 
spacing unit) is Marathon's Indian Hills Unit Well No. 25. You will send me written verification of this when you receive it. 

As is our new policy in processing administrative filings, this information will be needed in order for it to be complete. As of 
today this filing is considered incomplete. Please reply by Tuesday, Oct. 9th. 

Thank you. 

l 
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V ia Facsimile 

Mr. Michael E. Stogner 
OU Conservation Division 
1220 South Saint Francis Drive 
Santa Fe. New Mexico 87505 

RE: Indian Hills Unit Well No. 30 
BHL of 1364 feet FNL & J578 feet FWL 
SHL of 1494 feet FSL & 6R8 feet FWL 
All vf Section 20, T21S, R24E 
Administrative Application of Marathon Oil Company 
for Approval of an Unorthodox Gas Well location, 
Eddy County. Mew Mexico 

Deai Mr. Stogner: 

In accordance with our telephone conversation this afternoon. I am providing 
supplemental data concerning the status of the Indian Hills Unit Well No. 6 and whether this 
well would constitute a third Morrow gas well it\ the Section which would not be permitted by 
the Indian Basin-Morrow Gas Pool rules. 

Mr, Steve Millican, [915-687-83061 Marathon's petroleum engineer responsible for this 
area, has forwarded to me the enclosed data showing that the Morrow formation in Well No. 
6 was abandoned in August. 1996 and then recompleted to the Atoka formation in March 1999. 

Marathon's records reflect only the Indian Hills Unit Well No. 30 and No. 25 would be 
dedicated to Morrow production in Section 20. Please call me if you need anything further. 

bcc: Marathon Oil Company 
Attn: Ŝ cve Millican 

0 1 THE 2 0 4 p . 0 1 
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Southern Businsss Unit 
Domestic Production 

Marathon 
Oil Company 

P.O 0c> 552 
Midland, TX 79702-0552 
Telephone SI 6/682-1 Sg6 

October 2, 2001 

VV. Thomas KcHahin 
Keilahin & Kellahin 
hi Patio Building 
117 North Guadalupe 
Post Office Box 226: 
Santa Fs. New Mexico 87504-2265 

RE: Indian Hiiis Um: Well No.. 6 

Dear Tom: 

As per our conversation thia afternoon, ] have been able to confirm that the Indian Hiils Unit Well 
No, 6 was mistaken filed as a Morrow recompletion after a March 1999 workover. The we!! was 
actually completed m tbe Atoka formation. On June !, 2001, Ginny Lark? submitted poo! 
correction notices to both thc Xew Mexico Oil Conservation Division (NMOCD) in Artesia and 
thc Bureau cf Land Management (BLM) in Roswell. 

in order to help clarify the well history, 2 have made a plot ofthe production from Indian Hi-'is 
Unit Well No. 6. This plot-is annotated with comments that explain what formation is producing 
at my given time, 1 w « unable to locate a copy of a C-102 for the Atoka formation and therefore 
haa Jerry Fletcher prepares new copy. In addition, I have included the corrective filings made to 
ihe BI M fnr infonnation purposes. 

Below is i summary of thc attachments included with this letter: 

L) Indian Hills Unit Well No. 6 Weil/Production Histo-y 
2. ) Letter, dated June 1, 2001, from Ginny Larke to Tim Gum,. NMOCD, Artesia 
3. ) Form C-104. submitted 6/1/01, correcting pool name to Atoka 
4. ) Form C-102, dated 10/03 •'01. showing well location & dedication of Atoka 
5. ') Form C-102, dated 10/167*7, original filling to drill the Indian Hills Unit #6 
6. ) Letter, dated June {,.2001, from Ginny Larke to Gup/ Gourley, BLM. Roswe'il 
"!,) BLM Form 3160-4, submitted 6/1/01, correcting pool code to Atoka 
8.) BLM Form 3160-5, submitted 6/1/01. correcting poo, code to Atoka 

Pletwc contact mc at (915) 687-8306 if there is sny 
further clarification is required, 

idditional information that 1 may provide if 

Steven F. M-llican 
Operations Engineer 
Marathon Or! Company 

A VdOSiriiaf/ o< USX Co-poralion 
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Southern U.S. Business Un ! 
Domestic Production 

Marathon 
Oii Company 

P.O. Sox S52 
Midland, TX 79702-0562 
Tsiaphcne 91 V68£--!626 

June L 2001 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
Attn: Mr. Tim Gum 
Sll South First Street 
Artesia, New Mexico 8S210 

Dear Mr. Gum, 

Per our phone conversation of May 31, 2001,1 am sending you the corrected complet ion 
forms for the Indian Hills Unit Well No. 6 Atoka completion As we discussed, I was under 
the impression that the Atoka formation in this area was a part ofthe Morrow reservoir 
Attached you will find a corrected completion form for this well along with a copy ofthe 
sundry notice that was originally sent it), and a corrected C-104. 

Please let me know if I need to turn in any other forms to get everything -corrected. I 
appreciate your help and understanding in this matter. 

Ginny Larke 
Engineer Technician 

Attachments 

xc Gary Gonriey 
Bureau of Land Management 

A subsidiary ot USX Cofporsron 

Sincerely, 

O C T - 2 - 8 1 TUE 5 6 5 9 8 2 2 0 4 7 P . 0 4 
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State ot'New Mexico 
Ewgy, Mnerais & Natural Resource* 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
2040 South Pacheco 
Sar.ta Fc, NM %'M!5 

Fr.'i-cii C-iCi 

Subnet ic Apprupri»;r Dsrtrin 0».'» 

5 Copies 

LSI ."-V:E\TGU KPl'ORT 

L__ _ . REQUEST FOR ALLOWABLE AND AUTHORIZATION TQ TRANSPORT 

lfar»Cli-ifi O i l atMjwcy 

P.O. to SS2 

_JMJSBSLJ!S^J»I?L 
* API P'iumfrtr T~ — - - i i > w i t j , w 

i simi. • 
j * R;u*o.7 tar f^injtCocJt i 

.J .^i^BO^tia^—^ j 

j(M> r _\0_~01S-iS*l] Indian B w i a AtoK« !aiu; 
B Firjperty Nairle 

_ Itwwi BUtt calc. 

I ?a«3 i 

Surface Location 

I S • ......... Hi ._ i_J4tJ i SH 1 Beth I IMP i w t i .ffitfy I 
' Bottom Hole Location 

! ULorlcji^-. j Sesifcn j T9•s-n/h'̂  " j KiitfcR • ' j Ur l£r j Port from 0* ^ \'eri*3?.!h Ft* Frvrrj'trv' ! F.tjfWcj: 

r j m t t m O f " I " M 9 ten&MKiMr" 1 8 C-iJSl't'S.'K D::e ! " O i l ? e.xpi'us-f,- r.Ui: 

£ > Je 1 i f l t f t t . , ! . L L 
Hi . Oil arid Gas Trans^rtcrE _ 

oos:r< 

IV. Produced \Vater 
" ?tt> "AST*. utRKr. ta» t!s«. 

V. Wed Canirktion Data . , _„ 
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DISTRICT 0 
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DISTRICT ID 
ifcco S T U M M., Artac, NV B7MC 
DSSTKICT IV 
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State o f New Mexico 

O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N D I V I S I O N 
P.O. Box 2086 

Santa Fc, ,Vew Mexico 87504-2088 

Submit ta ApjuraprUin D'jrtrtct 0ttf»r 

V l i U , LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT • AMENDED 

( , 

Pr&jmrty Cod* 

5 'i 0 9 ^ 
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8920 
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I n d i a n B. i< i in A t o k a ( " a s ) 
Property K I B I 

I a d l a a H111 s _ I! n i t 

MARATHON- OIL COMPANY 37 5 3 ' C.L 

I N1 [?-0 j_2 1 - S 

Surface Location 

rUiiao f i e t I ta " j I " * * ! from lho rWerl l j /Sct i t l i t i o * - ] f i j j f t f rom lho T"&»fftA*»t Un9~J~ Co'JIiV 
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Sottttta Hole location U Differaxit From Surface 
j~*lT, ax i«l No. r~S«.cOe»" j Yomwblp 

20 2 i - S 
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_J 
NO ALLOWABLE WILL BE ASSIGNED TO THIS COMPLETION UNTIL ALL INTERESTS BAVE BEEN CONSOLIDATED 

OR A NON-STANDARD UNIT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY TBE DIVISION 
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SURviyOR CERTIFICATION 

/ ktrmtry crnify ih t i i h i M i / tocaiio* r*J»>«J 
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Dot* Suntt-yoi 
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MEXICO OIL CQN5S.RVATICN COy^^P * 

WEIL. LOCATION ANC ACREAGE DEDiCATIOL , IA' 

| ^ 

>iARA?HC>N CIL COMPANY 

N 

INDIAN HILLS UNIT 

0_ [ 21 50JTH j 24 EAST j 

Hn» anij 1 i 5 0 l«ei l ien WF-ST 

EDDY 

j p ruduc i f t^ ro lmfl i lP l - . 

J Mer raw ? 752 r*!4 0 
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2. l i rocie thah ene I t f t S t i» ded ica ted l o t h r w e l l , ou t l i ne each fejic isent i j ' * - the ownersh ip thereof (bolh as lo v o r L r . 
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da ted by t omtb t i n t t i aa l i oR . u n i t i i a t i c n , f o r ce -poo l i ng etc? 

C D ^ e s C D ^' " " ' ^ • f * i» 4 ' y e » ' " type o f Conso l i da t i on , - „ . , 

I f answer " n < j " t i a t 'Ke C W R * > » and t rac t d e s c r i p t i o n * w h i c h have a c t u a l l y been conso l i da ted . UJf.e reve ta r ei^e 4 

No s l l c w a b l * w i i l be a t a i s n e d ta the w e l l u n t i l a i l in tereats have been t c s n ci itJ& te d (by <emmtn i t i / a t i o u , or. it IT A : icn 

f e r r e t - p o o l i n g , r>r t t r v t i w i o e ) of u n t i l • r,ar>-«tandard u n i t , e Um ine * ir: e, auch i r . t t r e e t a , haa been a^SMtrvtti by tKt C i m m b 

»it>ri. 
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Domestic- Production 

ftHar«thon 
Oil Company 

P O. Box 552 
Midland, TX 79702-0552 

June 1,2001 

Bureau of Land Management 
Attn: Mr Gary Gourley 
2909 West Second Street 
Roswell. New Mexieo 88201 

Dear Mr. Gouiiey, 

U has come to my attention that 1 have filed completion forms for si well that had been 
recompleted iri the Atoka formation as being <n the Indian Basin Morrow Gas Pool I was 
under tlie impression thst thc Atoka formation in the Indian Basin area was a part of the 
Morrow reservoir, I called Tim Gum, District Manager cf the Oil Conservation Division in 
Artesia to confirm this, and He told me that the Atoka is; not a part ofthc Morrow reservoir, 
and that I needed to send in corrected completion forms. Attached you will find the 
corrected completion form, 3160-4, forthe Indian Hills Unit WeU No. 6 Atoka completion 
along with the corrected sundry notice and a copy of the sundry notice that was originally 
sent in. 

Please let me know if 1 need to turn in any other forms to get your records cn this wel! 
corrected. Thank you for your help and understanding in this matter. 

SiliCtfteiy, 

Ginny Larffe 
Engineer Technician 

Attachments 

A sobVidiary of USV Corporation 
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WELL COMPLETION OR RECOMPLETION REPORT AND LOG* 
U. TYPE OF WELL: 

ii. TYPEOFCOMPLKnON: 

OE. (—j OAI r r i 
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jS ip im ' . F«bi-g«»r a , 
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J 
17. £>ATT!COM3>l HUUSfHrprmi) 

20. 10TAJ- f>£nTH, NO ft TVp 

9820' MD 
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3/14/93 
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?J prJPOItfnON OP OA S ('J'"*', u u d f t i r / a l l . tmie i , elC) 

£X3JJ 
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1/01 

(S»e fcst.-w^rii; and SpacOT fer Addition*! Osrt on ^eyws* 

Till* !8 U.S.C Secltofi iOOL rr»k«* it .i crime fflf any ptman Wnc*;ngty wid willfully to malrr- !o any department or agency ofthe 
Umt«i §«*** «*y fats*, ficritio«j3 OT fritu<<u1«Tii stnternent? CT t«pt«s«r>tSH«r«s as lo nttv mAHer within Its joriwlioten. 



.fci*MV''".:yui 15 
u c t U ~' U l 

55 5Q59822fc!4 7 
i*l fi T P, T H 0 r< O I L 

Ui THOMAS KELLAHIN 

9 1 5 - 3 ' ' 8 - 2 0 ? 8 

PAGE 1H 

• ! 0 

UNITED ST ATF.* 

DEPARTMENT OF THE MI:K!OF 
BLTREAW or I . AND M A N A C F M EN T 

r-OR},-l APPROVED 
OMB NO. i w •o:.'>* 

Expires; November 30, Jftpy 

SUNDRY NOTICES ANC REPORTS ON WELLS O P E R A T O R ' S 0 

Do no! use this tor,v for proposals to drill or to re-enter an 
Sbantioneti wei!. L'se Form 3760-3 (APD) for such proposals, 

Serial Nc. 

'-dfe^si-ff ^ 
6 If Indian, Allcttee c fnbt Name 

SUBMIT IN TRIPUCA TE - Other instructions on reverse s-"d* 

:htr 

5 • ' JJK ufW<B 

| lO'.VVft [ x j Wel: 

» N*f7K! of Operator 

_ t famthcr i o i l O j rpwjy 

„ P.O. fry $n,.J§^m!&_™.._mS2__ 

» Location s)f WVH tfiowegr. Set., 7'. /».. or A>r.w Ver 

OL " N " r 560' FSL ft ISSfl ' F*iL 

Section 20, T-21-S, K-24-B 

i 7. If Uni! oi CA/Aprccrrent, NSHK a-̂ i'c- t-'o 
i I n t l i n j i H i l l * l l j . i t 

3b. Hiow No (twmt!,-net.-«xt:: 

Jt 'A'.-!] Nann ^nd No. 
Indian Hllla Out (tH 

M^i!izg5m 
C. Ffeid wtd Pool, or E>.pXrratc./ Arc?. 

Indian Benin xtokb iQm) 

11 (jCiBl) or Pa-j*. $uw 

.fti&L &!..... 
12. CHECK APPROPRIATE BOX(ES) TC INDICATE NATURE CF NOTICE. REPORT. OR OTHER DATA 

Type SUBM'SStO; 

j ] ri,ri»l Abj'idarur#m N*».k*r 

T f P £ OF AC'TfQN 

• }_"] riBjj l.iarV 

[ X J rro£'ati(f..n<^5lHlrR*'.i.iJTr) 

f ^ J P-^r.nif.lrtc 

|i ' J trrr,'-- run!*/ Ab*'"n^iii 

Witrr Shaf Off 

V. (II lDu'(rjr> 

.ZBSJLKSSXJi 

^•EBiMEaCK... . Ccicrit* Propel or CT.T()ICICC Operation Cfcarlv sute a:: penmcM ctii i l j , teiutiing ef.irrEie.J i&nir i \>/'»n> proposed w.-»K snd appxfwmre AJUI'™, ih,*iccr 

!f .he proposal .5 io Ceeper, tfirevtonallv pr rtcoirykie h.onzoi!8!!y, five su'es.irf»ce locslinr.s tiie! mte:,u;<lC »«a iroe veriscti dtp1\« >f «» pcrliienl nttfitninU scsn' 
A'lac'i !hc Bond indti *h«h tht wgrk w;i! ).< performed ci jw^itle in? BnrJ No. on *le with B^M/BlA. ^ u i r e f l subHfluenl repon; shsll ^ fiK-tf vlthr, jC <ltva 

folk/wing corrpKtmn c/ tht mvolvcd «per*no<« if thc ap«rttian r«aul«* ir » rruilij^lc icnflt tgn or rcv.tr|>lKi.>ri n a nf *•• mt^rvu » Form JI »wl| w Scu w^t 
H3tmf has beer, ccnplewd. Fin»! Ab*nd<.nmera Nolteej tr.stl tx fikti unly after il] i«quff*twntf, mcUxJing -iclsnetton, have been cturpietcd. ano'lht ooeriiiw hu 
itdearwr.1 tla.1 the f luUi! ; i> i)nr!y for fnai -s^ectmn ) 

cc*SExrriONi • RKSKKWIXR ^3al5I afmsst at&,\. 

WcrK canTr»nc*ri S/10/JV. KOTO PU. »OT t 3ferus. fOOH w/ 2 7 / S " t b g . RTK 3/4 * b i t «rj 

casing ec r ap t r . KIH rx: 9102' i . we*hwl to • . PTJ tnnv* l 1 d r i l l e d t o 9 l « i ' . POOK v / b i t & o c « i ? « r . 

RIJi v / 4 - l / J n Ol magnet t c r r t r i ^ J e lost*, b i t ccmea. Taggod <» 9145' i watrjoci t o « c l i o bottom 9 9157' . 

PCXH w/juKjnat A. 3 con*.. RUt ~,/ magnet,, tjsggari « 9157' . wwshad « S190 ! S, SKKW jrOCcrv^sj-Jjig 2nd cer.*. MJ1 
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7 D îc" 

OITite 

T^r^-Trr"^ v-'-jr nu m.m.-ai 
'1'itlf l ij U.S .C- Sc-C'-on IOO], and T*ik J J L'.S C. ^Scrilo- (Ji?.. mcKirs is B Crtni* iV:r uny person to'nwjr-^'.y nrxj -j,\jff!;{'?y ' 
•Sl»ic> *ny fyljr, t"ic.̂ i;rnj? O'- i'rr.'.!-1 " l ^ i j J J I W ^ rr^<ktiUi»*p? ^ ?«.> B"Yfrmf\cr within itsjuriadicli^p 


